ROBERT COELHO

PRESENT ADDRESS:

Azizi Plaza P.O. Box 17698 Dubai, UAE

Contact: +971 50 518 31 55

e-mail: robert_coelho@yahoo.com

CAREER OVERVIEW:

Over the past 22 years I have actively pursued my career path in audiovisual, live events, Integration and AV service/maintenance. As a committed and hard worker, I have worked on events, in a broad range of venues, in a variety of capacities. I have a genuine passion for the industry and a good understanding of show pressure and the ability to work productively with all types of people in show and business situations.

CORE SKILLS:

- LED Specialist
- Video Freelancer
- Project Management
- Facilities Management
- Software & Programming AV Operations Management

CAREER HISTORY:

➤ Holovis International Ltd, Abu Dhabi - UAE - July 2021 to April 2022 SeaWorld Abu Dhabi Project working as Freelance Video Installation **Supervisor**

Key Responsibilities:

- Overseeing primary and secondary steel works for LED panels.
- Overseeing of 3000+ LED screen panels installation on site.
- Managing resources, equipment and the procurement of items for projects.
- Conducting daily and weekly site-walks with Main contractor, sub-contractors and updating the Video requirements.
- Updating the Method Statement and Risk Assessments documents related to Video installations.
- Reporting to the Project Manager, Lead Consultant, and work package Managers, planning and managing the deployment of resources to meet projects milestones.
- Reviewing BIM360 video related drawings.
- Updating on Video equipment's location marking, wiring, containment progress.
- Updating on EER progress.
- Setting achievable objectives and taking responsibility for making decisions and for providing constructive feedback.
- Maintaining the highest standard of Health and safety at all times.

- Toolbox Talk and Mentoring of Video Installation crew.
- ➤ ALMOE Productions, Dubai UAE Nov 2019 to Aug 2020. Account Manager – Sales & Customer Support

Jumeirah Zabeel Saray Hotel, Palm Jumeirah, Dubai UAE – March 2011 to Oct 2019

Audiovisual Manager

Achievements:

- Obtained Load certificates for Theater Stage Truss & Fly bars.
- 125Amps 3Phase Electrical power for Theater Production.
- Reconfiguration of Sound system, Video and Lights in Theater.
- Hotel and SPA BGM configuration.
- 15x5meter LED Screen installation with Arkaos A30 Media Server
- Rewarded as "Best Team Player"
- Active member of "A Team"

> PRG GearHouse, DUBAI- UAE March 2008 - Feb2011 Video Technician

Major Achievements:

- Developed skills and understanding of a diverse range of equipment with backup systems in place
- Further developed knowledge and understanding of Power distribution
- Tackle all varied difficult locations with confidence
- Rewarded as Employee of the Month in Nov-2010

> THE JUMEIRAH BEACH HOTEL - DUBAI, UAE Dec-2000 to Feb-2008. Audiovisual Team Leader

Achievements:

- Started setting up Ceiling mount LCD projection.
- Rewarded as Colleague of the month.
- On Air Appreciation by Dubai92 FM DJ in 2001 for Exceptional AV Service.

> THE REGENT HOTEL - MUMBAI, INDIA AV Technician

May2000 to Nov 2000

Responsibilities:

- Responsible for handling day to day guest room complaints.
- Responsible for Audiovisual setup for conference/Meetings.
- Preventive maintenance in car-calling, in-house music and P.A. Systems.

> DEMAT COMMUNICATIONS (Audiovisual Rental Company) Mumbai, India Nov 1997 to Nov 2000.

Audiovisual Technician

Responsibilities:

- Audiovisual setup for Product Launch, Exhibitions, Trainings.
- Represented by the organization to work on Contract for Oberoi Hotel & Regent Hotel Mumbai.

> ALFA CABLE NETWORKS, Mumbai

Cable TV Operator

Responsibilities:

- New cable connections
- Troubleshooting in Cable TV system.

> SONY Electronics (Consumer Electronics Service Centre) July 1995 Jun 1997 Electronic Service Technician

Responsibilities:

- Trained in Component level troubleshooting of PCBs & Reading, Tracing, Repairing.
- Repairing, Service and maintenance of Home appliances & Industrial PCBs

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

- ➤ S.S.L.C 2nd Class from St. Mary's College, India.
- ➤ H.S.C 2nd Class from St. Mary's College, India,
- Diploma in Electronics 1st Class from Trinity Technical Institute, India

TRAININGS OBTAINED:

- Completed First Aid Training Course
- IPAF Training Mobile Vertical (3A) & Mobile Booms (3B)
- Great Leaders Workshop by Franklin Covey

COMPUTER SKILLS:

- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Photoshop
- Autodesk Vectorworks

Licenses:

- Elevated Work Platform
- Boom Lift
- Rigger
- Winch Operator
- Light Vehicle

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Nationality & Religion: Indian, Roman Catholic.

Languages Known: English, Hindi, Kannada and Konkani.

Hobbies: Photography, Drones, Music, Cricket, Arts &

Exhibitions

Visa Status: Freelancer Visa